Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sanstha, Kolhapur's



RAJE RAMRAO MAHAVIDYALAYA, JATH

Dist. Sangli (Maharashtra) 416 404

UGC Recognition under 2F & 12 (B) UGC Act 1956 (Affiliated to Shivaji University, Kolhapur) NAAC Rescredited; "B" (Third Cycle)



Office: (02344) 246251, Fax: (02344) 246015, Resi: (02344) 247251 | Email: rajeramrao@gmail.com | Website: www.rrcollege.org

Founder Dr. Begruji Salunkhe D.Ut.

President Hon, Chandrakent Dada Patil Ex.Minister Govt, of Meharashtra, Mumbai.

Prin. Abhaykumar Salunkhe M.A. Secretary Prin. Mrs. Shubbangi Gawade M.Sc., 8.Ed. I/e Principal
Prof. (Dr.) Suresh S. Parli
M.Sc., SET, Ph.D.

RRMJ/63/2020-21

Date-18/05/2021

NOTICE OF MEETING

Sir,

It is a great pleasure to invite you for the 4^{th} meeting of IQAC for the academic year 2020-21 on 27^{th} May 2021 at 11.00 am on online mode. The following are the issues to be discussed in the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. To read and confirm the minutes of previous meeting.
- 2. To review the activities conducted by various departments.
- 3. To organize one week vocational educational trainings program for students.
- 4. To Prepare academic calendar for the year 2021-22.
- 5. Submission of AQAR for the year 2019-20.
- 6. Documentation of AQAR for the year 2020-21.
- 7. To organize quizzes on celebration of various days.
- 8. To organize national/state level webinars on various themes.
- 9. To organize Alumni Meet.
- 10. To organize Parent-teacher Meet.
- 11. To conduct theory and practicals by online mode for second term.
- 12. To plan for Butterfly, Medicinal plants and Cactus gardens.
- 13. To publish e-Green book of college campus.
- 14. To plan for energy, green and gender audit of college.
- 15. To discuss on Water harvesting of college campus.
- 16.To discuss on Leaf litter composting, e-waste, solid and liquid waste management.
- 17. Any other related issues with kind permission of Honorable Chairperson to be discussed.

(Dr. S. R. Kulal)

Coordinator, IQAC

Raje Ramrao Mahavidyalaya

Jath. Dist-Sangli.



1/c. Principal
Raje Ramrao Mahavidyalayii
Jath, Dist-Sangli.

"Dissemination of Education for Knowledge, Science and Culture" Shikshanmaharshi Dr. Bapuji Salunkhe

Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sansthas

RAJE RAMRAO MAHAVIDYALAYA, JATH. Dist- Sangli. 416 404

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

2020-21

	Received Notice of	meeting of IQAC scheduled on 27 05	
Sr. No.	Name	Designation	Sign
1.	Prin. Dr. Suresh S. Patil	Chairperson	Ball
2.	Mr. Vishnu Subrao Patil	Management Member	Bah
3.	Mr. R.D. Karande	Teacher Member	
4.	Dr. V. S. Jadhav	Teacher Member	Junton
5,	Dr. S. G. Gavade	Teacher Member	Leve
6.	Mr. Ramdas S. Bansode	Teacher Member	CANA
7.	Dr. S.S. Latthe	Teacher Member	SSLOUTH
8.	Mr. D. A. Kumbhar	Teacher Member	Dund
9.	Mr. Bogulwar A. H.	Teacher Member	35
10.	Mr. M. A. More	Administrative Staff Member	3/nx
11.	Adv. Prabhakar Jadhav	Nominated Member	gut.
12.	Adv. Rajkumar Mhamane	Nominated Member	Vaile
13,	Dr. Madan Borgikar	Nominated Member	A REMORE
14:	Student Secretary	Student Member	famil
15	Dr. S. R. Kulal	Director/Coordinator	OBN



"Dissemination of Education for Knowledge, Science and Culture" .Shikshanmaharshi Dr. Bapuji Salunkhe

Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sansthas

RAJE RAMRAO MAHAVIDYALAYA, JATH. Dist- Sangli. 416 404

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

Attendance of meeting of IQAC scheduled on 27/05/20 2				
No.	Name	Designation	Sign	
L	Prin, Dr. Suresh S. Patil	Chairperson	Balil	
2.	Mr. Vishnu Subrao Patil	Management Member	Lat	
3.	Mr. R.D. Karande	Teacher Member	V.Z	
4.	Dr. V. S. Jadhav	Teacher Member	Trulest	
5.	Dr. S. G. Gavade	Teacher Member	10m	
6.	Mr. Ramdas S. Bansode	Teacher Member	Fink	
7.	Dr. S.S. Latthe	Teacher Member	salatte	
8.	Mr. D. A. Kumbhar,	Teacher Member	Durb	
9,	Mr. Bogulwar A. H.	Teacher Member	305	
10.	Mr. M. A. More	Administrative Staff Member	Binte	
11.	Adv. Prabhakar Jadhuv,	Nominated Member	43	
12.	Adv. Rajkumar Mhamane	Nominated Member (Palet	
13.	Dr. Madan Borgikar	Nominated Member	Thind	
14,	Student Secretary	Student Member	Ramon	
15.	Dr. S. R. Kulal	Director/Coordinator	HAD	



Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Minutes of the Meeting

A meeting of all the members of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) was held on 27^{th} May 2021 at 10.00 am on Zoom cloud meeting app. The meeting was chaired by I/C Prin. Dr. S. S. Patil.

Proceedings The meeting was started on with welcome note by IQAC Coordinator, Dr. S. R. Kulal.

Subject-1	s started on with welcome note by IQAC Coordinator, Dr. S. R. Kulal. To read and confirm the minutes of previous meeting.
Res. No1	The minutes of last meeting was read. The committee confirmed the
1401	minutes of previous meeting unanimously.
Subject-2	To review and plan the activities during Covid-19 Pandemic to be
	conducted by various departments.
Res. No2	The college has decided to organize online webinars and quiz
	competition for students, faculty and parents to get awareness about
	Covid-19 pandemic situation. It also decided to organize online stress
	management sessions for stakeholders.
Subject-3	To organize one week vocational educational trainings program for
	students.
Res. No3	Due to covid-19 pandemic situation, it is in the process.
Subject-4	To Prepare academic calendar for the year 2021-22.
Res. No4	As per the suggestions, it was decided to prepare the academic calendar
G-1-1-1	for the year 2021-22.
Subject-5	Submission of AQAR for the year 2019-20.
Res. No5	It was decided to submit AQAR for the academic year 2019-20 within
<u> </u>	the stipulated time period.
Subject-6	Documentation of AQAR for the year 2020-21.
Res. No6	It was decided to carry out required steps for the well documentation of
Carleia at 7	AQAR and its submission for the year 2020-21.
Subject-7	To organize quizzes on celebration of various days.
Res. No7	Organization of online quiz contests on the celebration of various days was planned.
Subject-8	To organize national/state level webinars on various themes.
Res. No8	It is decided to organize various national/state level webinars on various
ICS. 1400	themes by various departments.
Subject-9	To organize Alumni Meet.
Res. No9	The college has organized alumni meet in the month of March.
Subject-10	To organize Parent-teacher Meet.
Res. No10	The college has organized Parent-teacher meet in the month of March.
Subject-11	To conduct theory and practical work through online mode for second
J	term.
Res. No11	It is decided to conduct theory and practical work through online mode for
	second term.
Subject-12	To plan, create and set up Butterfly garden, Medicinal plants and Cactus
	gardens.
Res. No12	It is decided to plan, create and set up Butterfly garden, Medicinal plants
	and Cactus gardens.
Subject-13	To publish e-Green book of college campus.
Res. No13	It was discussed and finalized to e-Green book of college campus.
Subject-14	To plan and execute energy, green and gender audit of college.
Res. No14	It was decided and finalized to plan and execute energy, green and
Subject 15	gender audit of college.
Subject-15	To discuss on Water harvesting of college campus.
Res. No15	It was decided and finalized to plan and execute Water harvesting of

	college campus.	
Subject-16	To discuss and carry out the activities like Leaf litter composting, e-waste, solid and liquid waste management.	
Res. No16	It was discussed and decided to carry out the activities like Leaf litter composting, e-waste, solid and liquid waste management.	
Subject-17	Any other related issues with kind permission of Honorable Chairperson to be discussed.	
Res. No17	There was no any other subject for discussion.	

The meeting was ended with the Vote of Thanks to the Chair and members by Dr. S. R. Kulal, Coordinator IQAC.

(Dr. S. R. Kulal) Coordinator, IQAC

Coordinator, IQAC Raje Ramrao Mahavidyalaya Jath. Dist-Sangli.



Raje Ramrao Mahavidyalaya Jath, Dist-Sangli.

Action Taken Report

- 1) The minutes of the earlier meeting were confirmed unanimously.
- 2) The college has organized online webinars and quiz competition for students, faculty and parents to get awareness about Covid-19 pandemic situation. Also organized online stress management sessions for stakeholders.
- 3) Due to covid-19 pandemic situation, it is in the process.
- 4) The academic calendar for the year 2021-22 was prepared.
- 5) The AQAR for the year 2019-20 was successfully submitted to NAAC, Bangalore within the stipulated time period.
- 6) The required steps and guidelines for the well documentation of AQAR and its submission for the year 2020-21 were discussed and informed to the faculty.
- 7) Online quiz competitions were organized on various topics like Covid-19 pandemic situation, information about Nobel Prize winners, Introduction to Cutting edge scientists, General awareness quiz, World book day, by each department of the college.
- 8) College has organized webinars like Job opportunities for students in Physics, Chemistry and Commerce. Besides webinar on Covid-19 and Historical review of pandemics was organized by Department of History on 11th June 2020. Further webinar on "Reading habit during Covid-19 lockdown" was organized by Department of Library Science.

Department of Physics has organized the 5^{th} Virtual International Conference on "Advances in Materials Science" during $6^{th}-7^{th}$ June 2020 and A Two Day virtual National conference on "Environment and Biodiversity for Sustainable Development" was organized by Department of Chemistry, Botany and Zoology on 4^{th} - 5^{th} June 2020.

- 9) Due to covid-19 pandemic situation, it is in the process.
- 10) Due to covid-19 pandemic situation, it is in the process.
- 11) As per the guidelines issued by Government of Maharashtra, UGC, New Delhi and Shivaji University Kolhapur, the theory and practical work are conducted through online mode.
- 12) College has planned, created and set up Butterfly garden, Medicinal plants and Cactus gardens in college campus.
- 13) It is in the process.
- 14) The energy, green and gender audit of college was successfully completed with the help of various agencies.
- 15) It is in the process.
- 16) Various ecofriendly plans and activities like Leaf litter composting, e-waste, solid and liquid waste management are executed and further required initiatives are taken for their development.

(Dr. S. R. Kulal)

Coordinator, IQAC

Raje Ramrao Mahavidyalaya
Jath. Dist-Sangli.



1/c. Principal
Raje Ramrao Mahavidyalaya
Jath, Dist-Sangli.